

Chichester Youth Association

PO Box 394
Epsom, NH 03234
ChichesterYouth.com

Betsy Purvis- President
Jen Randall- Vice President
Deb LaCross- Treasurer
Heather Chiavaras- Secretary
Jen Hawkings- Member at Large

Chichester Youth Association
Minutes from July 16, 2017
6:30 pm
Town Hall

Attendance:

Betsy Purvis, Deb LaCross, Jen Randall, Mike Purivs, Jen Hawkins and Brian May.

Approval Of The Minutes:

On a motion made by Brian, seconded by Jen H, the minutes from June 11, 2017 meeting were approved with all members in favor.

Treasurer's Report:

Deb reported the checkbook balance is \$11890.00 and savings is \$10,371.58.

On a motion made by Mike P. and seconded by Brian the treasurer's report was approved with all members in favor.

Commissioners' Report:

- **Baseball**
- **Softball**

- **Soccer**

- New nets are in, need to purchase sandbags to hold down goals
- Mike P and Todd M will work on getting net up to prevent balls from going to lower field.
- May have U-6 practice on one of the U10 fields so we do not have to use extra paint on another field.

- **Snack Shack:**

- Will not be opening for regular soccer season, but will open if we host tournaments

- **Equipment Manager:**

- Going to Shirt Masters to discuss ordering soccer shirts from them for better quality
- Dicks donations are in, donated balls, cones, pinnies, bags and first aid kits

- **Funraising:**

- Old home day kickball tournament- no registrations yet, Heather C to put ad in Suncook Sun next week, if we do not have pre-registered teams we possible will set up a table to accept registrations- individual or team on the morning of, no prizes will be awarded if that is the case and fee will be reduced to a per person
- Soccer calendar fundraiser
 - Robyn working on getting donations has some already
- Golf tournament - Betsy will be mailing out registration forms this week and getting signs to Diamond Signs

- **Other Business:**

- **Adjournment:**

A motion was made Jen H. to adjourn the meeting; it was seconded by Brian with all members in favor.

The next scheduled meeting will be held on **Sunday August 13th** at 6:30 at the Town Hall.

